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Rivera, Maribel Co 76 225/
From: Rita Alexander [rita@alexanderbuildingcorp.com)

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 $:39 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Detail by Entity Name

"Florida Non Profit Corporation
BONITA ROYAL CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number 762251
e foedy
FEIEIN Number 592642396

Date Filed 03/10/1982

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event AMENDMENT w

Event Date Filed 12/20/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

28440 OLD 41 RD #4
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135 US

Changed 12/20/2010 e —

Mailing Address | NEW Mailing Address
11560 RED HIBISCUS DR 28440 Old 41 Road # 4
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135 US Bonita Springs, FL 34135

Changed 02/24/2005

Registered Agent Name & Address

ALEXANDER, SCOTT
28440 OLD 41 RD #4 -
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135 US

Name Changed: 12/20/2010
Address Changed: 12/20/2010

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title VPD

NEWKIRK, CHARLOTTE
10632 WOODS CIR #7
BONITA SPRINGS FL 34135

Title D

17

By



